CAPE COD COMMISSION

3225 MAIN STREET
P.O. BOX 226
BARNSTABLE, MA 02630
{508) 362-3828
FAX (508} 362-3136
E-mail: frontdesk @capecodcommission.org

TO: Maithew H. Trask
Communica, Inc.
FROM: Cape Cod Commission
RE: Development of Regional Impact

Cape Cod Commission Act, Sections 12 and 13
APPLICANT: Communica, Inc.

536 MacArthur Boulevard

Bourne, MA 02532

PROJECT #: TR20032
PROJECT: Communica, Inc. Headquarters & Engineering Complex
MacArthur Boulevard & Otis Park Drlve
Bourne, MA 02532
BOOK/PAGE: Book 13026, Pages 346 & 347
Book 10520, Page 38
Book 13160, Pages 285 & 287

MODIFICATION OF DEVELOPMENT OF REGIONAL IMPACT DECISION

The Development of Regional Impact decision dated November 2, 2000 for the Communica, Inc.
Headguarters & Engineering Complex in Bourne, MA is hereby modified by a vote of the
Regulatory Committee of the Commission on August 6, 2001. The modification is to allow for a
stone retaining wall on the northern and eastern sides of the project site, relocation and minor
enlargement of the wastewater treatment systems maintenance building, and relocation of six
parking spaces, as depicted on the attached site plan.
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David Ansel, Chhir : Date

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Barnstable, ss.

? W
Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of 202/
NAME, Notary _7@4/\/ /fz”é"‘ 972;4

My Commission expires:
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